
Township of Uxbridge  
Public Library Board Meeting Agenda 
 
Date: Thursday, December 2nd, 2021 @ 7:00 PM 
Location: Teams Virtual meeting 

         
Public Access: Interested parties please pre-register for this 
meeting by email aferraro@uxbridge.ca 

 
 
1. Call to order:  

2. Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest and the General Nature thereof. 

3. Approval of Agenda 

4. Approval of September Minutes 

5. Committees:  

5.1 Finance – Amanda 

• October accounts 
• 2022 & 2023 Operating Budget  
• 2022 & 2023 Capital Budgets 

  
5.2  Governance and HR Committee 

• COVID updates - Corrinne 
o Sundays to return in January 

• Ontario Library Service Board Assembly Meeting – see attached. 
o Information and resources related to board self-evaluation & 

assessment have been posted in Year 3 of the Governance HUB, which 
focuses on Assessing & Planning for the Future. This includes the 
sample individual self-evaluation form developed by the Ontario 
Library Service, as well as forms developed by other libraries 
across the province. 

o Ontario Library Service’s sample policy on board evaluation. 
https://www.olservice.ca/files/docs/develop/publications/samplepolicies/Trilliu
mpolicies_en/GovernancePolicies/GOV09BoardEvaluation-2018.docx 
 

5.3 Community Committee 
• book Challenges - LGBTQ+ content 
• OverDrive and PressReader updates.   
• Gerri Lynn O’Connor Children’s Library ceremony 
• December dinner and staff recognition night  
 
 
 



Township of Uxbridge  
Public Library Board Meeting Agenda 
 
Date: Thursday, December 2nd, 2021 @ 7:00 PM 
Location: Teams Virtual meeting 

         
Public Access: Interested parties please pre-register for this 
meeting by email aferraro@uxbridge.ca 

 
 
6. New Business 

7. Ongoing Business / Action items  

• Facility update  
 

8. Correspondence 

9. Round Table 

10. Council Connects 

11. Date of Next Board Meeting: Thursday January 27th @ 7 pm 

12. Adjournment  



Township of Uxbridge  
Public Library Board Meeting Minutes 
 
Date: Thursday, October 28, 2021 @ 7:00 PM 
Location: Teams Virtual meeting 

 
 
Present: Dave Phillips, Corrinne Morrison, Amanda Ferraro, Agnes Croxford, Dave 
Barton, Willie Popp, Gary Ruona, Gord Shreeve, Martin Koolhaas, 

Regrets: Dwight Clements, Donna Condon, Lynn Klages,  

1. Call to Order @ 7:07 pm.   
● Land Acknowledgement 
● Note: This is a virtual meeting and public access was provided by asking for 

pre-register registration to this meeting by email aferraro@uxbridge.ca.  
● Agenda and pre-registration information was posted on Library website  
● No requests were made.  

 
2. Disclosure of Pecuniary interest and the General Nature thereof.  

✔ No disclosures 
 

3. Approval of Agenda  
✔ Moved by Dave B, seconded by Agnes; carried   

 
4. Approval of January Minutes 

✔ Moved by Willie, seconded by Dave; carried   
 

5. Committees:  

5.1 Finance – Amanda 

• September accounts 
• Q3 report 

✔ Moved by Willie, seconded by Gord; carried   
 

• Budget prep and timelines 2021  
 
October – Draft Capital and Operating budgets completed  
 
November – Preliminary Budget Review with Finance Committee, Kristi 
Honey and Donna Condon – date TBD and approved by Library Board at the 
November 25th meeting.    
  
November 23 – Virtual Budget Open House Meeting (12:00 to 1:00 AND 7:00 
to 8:00) – Mayor, Member of Council and Department Heads to attend. 
 



Township of Uxbridge  
Public Library Board Meeting Minutes 
 
Date: Thursday, October 28, 2021 @ 7:00 PM 
Location: Teams Virtual meeting 

 
 

December – Department Budget Presentations - Council review and 
discussion (December 7, 9, 14 from 1:00 to 5:00). 
 
January 2022 - Department Budget Presentations - Council review and 
discussion (January 11, 18 and 25 from 1:00 to 5:00 – if needed). 
 
January/February (TBD), 2022 - Finance Committee – approval of the 
2022/2023 Operating Budget and the Capital Plan – Years 2022 to 2031. 
 
February (TBD), 2022 - Adoption of the 2022/2023 Operating Budget and the 
Capital Plan – Years 2022 to 2031. 
 

• Proposed Capital projects 
 

o 2022 - Repointing of exterior and stone and brick masonry joints: 
 $95,000 (Tax Levy:50,000/Reserve Funds: 45,000) 

 
o 2023 - Replace flooring and shelving in the Fiction and Non-fiction area 

 $125,000 (funded over two years) 
 

o 2024 - Move Zephyr Library into Zephyr Hall 
 $350,000 (funded through sale of old building) 
 Cost Savings - $25,000 / year 

 
o 2025 - Replace doors at front and back entrances with accessibility    

features 
 $100,000 (funded over two years)  

 
o 2026 - Install a Building Automation System 

 $50,000 
 

Motion: That the Library Board supports these project requests; 
AND THAT they be forward to Council through the Budget process. 
 
✔  Moved by Agnes, seconded by Gord; carried   

 
5.2 Governance and HR Committee 

 
• COVID updates - Corrinne 

o Sundays to return in January 



Township of Uxbridge  
Public Library Board Meeting Minutes 
 
Date: Thursday, October 28, 2021 @ 7:00 PM 
Location: Teams Virtual meeting 

 
 

o Some COVID rules relaxing: No appointments, stairs two-way 
traffic. Public super happy to be back.  
 

5.3 Community Committee 
• Virtual programs continue – lots happening in a safe energetic way.  
• Gerri Lynn O’Connor Children’s Library ceremony – coming soon 
• December meeting and staff recognition night – Amanda and Corrinne to 

schedule and organize. Date tbc.  
6. New Business 

● Book Drunkard now running.  
● Toronto Film Festival also running 
● Future of Libraries Seminar –  

• Highlighting libraries all-inclusive environment 
• Caution: Careful not to try to be everything to everyone.  
• Dave P. reported it was very interesting 

7. Ongoing Business / Action items  

• Facility update (Amanda) 
• Tower update: louvers being installed this week. 
• Scaffolding tentative to come down November 8th and site to be 

cleaned up by November 10th.  
• Clock doctor to be scheduled once tower is completed.  

8. Correspondence 

● N/A 

9. Round Table 

● N/A 

10. Council Connects 

● November 20th - Santa Clause parade 60th year running 

● International Men’s Day Nov. 19th - Virtual meeting 

11. Date of Next Board Meeting: December 2nd  

12. Adjournment 8:04 pm 

✔ Moved by Dave B, seconded by Willie; carried   



Township of Uxbridge
Library Summary Report 

For the Ten Months Ending October 31, 2021YTD YTD YTD 2021
Actual Budget Variance Budget

Operating Expenses:

Library Materials Purchased 48,425 55,480 7,055 66,770

Programming:
Programs 854 3,560 2,706 4,300
Welcome Centre 1,845 0 -1,845 0
Promotion 60 320 260 400
Total Programming 2,759 3,880 1,122 4,700

Administrative Costs 11,008 12,930 1,922 15,550

Repairs and Maintenance 58,575 81,870 23,295 98,300

Utilities 20,005 27,043 7,038 32,475

Equipment & Maintenance:
Photocopying 758 1,490 732 1,805
Equipment Maintenance 2,169 2,080 -89 2,500
Hardware and Software 5,432 8,490 3,058 10,200
Computer Maintenance 21,136 23,160 2,024 27,800
ISPN fees 1,878 3,780 1,902 4,550
Total Equipment 31,373 39,000 7,628 46,855

Salaries, Wages & Benefits 345,435 486,110 140,675 583,402

Professional Development 612 3,410 2,798 4,100

Health & Safety 1,418 1,600 182 1,925

Mileage 196 910 714 1,100

Repayment to Town Reserve 25,547 21,280 -4,267 25,547

COVID-19 Cost Savings 0 -33,910 -33,910 -40,700

Total Expenses - Per Budget 545,353 699,603 154,252 840,024

Other Items:
Amortization - TCA 95,000 69,160 -25,840 83,000
Amortization - Other 0 10,000 10,000 12,000
Transfer to TCA -31,948 0 31,948 0

63,052 79,160 16,108 95,000

Total Expenses 608,405 778,763 170,360 935,024

2021-11-10 9:19 PM 1 of 2



Township of Uxbridge
Library Summary Report 

For the Ten Months Ending October 31, 2021YTD YTD YTD 2021
Actual Budget Variance Budget

Operating Revenues:

Grants:
Municipal Grants 590,360 655,950 -65,590 787,147
Provincial Grant 0 20,140 -20,140 24,176
Summer Student Grant 8,082 6,660 1,422 8,000
Total Grants 598,442 682,750 84,308 819,323

Donations:
Specified Donations 2,000 0 2,000 0
Material Donations 570 1,660 -1,090 2,000
Total Donations 2,570 1,660 -910 2,000

Fundraising:
Volumes of Giving 745 0 745 0
Total Fundraising 745 0 -745 0

Other Revenue:
Discard Books 60 750 -690 900
Programming Revenue 3,926 5,830 -1,904 7,000
Room Rentals 68 1,160 -1,092 1,400
Late Fines 2,808 3,330 -522 4,000
Genealogy Income 390 250 140 300
Interest Income 724 1,910 -1,186 2,301
Sundry 842 2,320 -1,478 2,800
Total Other Revenue 8,818 15,550 6,733 18,701

Total Revenues - Per Budget 610,575 699,960 89,385 840,024

Items not Budgeted:
Other Grants  (2) 1,535 0 1,535 0

1,535 0 -1,535 0

Total Revenues 612,110 699,960 87,850 840,024

Net Expenditures - Per Budget -65,222 -357 64,867 0

Net Expenditures -3,705 78,803 82,510 95,000

2021-11-10 9:19 PM 2 of 2



Date Vendor Check Name Invoice Number Invoice Description Amount $
2021-10-04 BLUE HERON BOOKS 338579 BOOKS $306.42
2021-10-04 BLUE HERON BOOKS 339067 BOOKS $157.75
2021-10-04 HYDRO ONE NETWORKS INC. 200072033278/SEP2021 HYDRO-AUG 7 TO SEPT 8 $165.98
2021-10-04 PEGGY KENNEDY PETTY CASH-SEPT/21 PETTY CASH-SUPPLIES $241.78
2021-10-04 BLUE HERON BOOKS 338768 BOOKS $351.67
2021-10-06 ENBRIDGE 113542251003/SEP2021 ESTIMATE-AUG 17 TO SEPT 17 $173.78
2021-10-06 ELEXICON ENERGY 51001548-02/SEPT2021 HYDRO-AUG 8 TO SEPT 8 $1,424.96
2021-10-13 LIBRARY SERVICES CENTRE 611361 BOOKS $10.85
2021-10-14 RICHARDSON FIRE SYSTEMS INC. S11680IN98968 INSPECTION $5.65
2021-10-14 RCL BR.170 POPPY FUND WREATH-2021-LIB WREATH-LIBRARY $60.00
2021-10-14 LAKERIDGE HEALTH B9351-Q2LIBRARY21 CARDIAC SAFE PRG-Q2 $282.50
2021-10-14 HEAT-AIR MECHANICAL LTD. 34392 SERVICE $203.40
2021-10-14 DE LAGE LANDEN 8146831 COPIER-10/15/21-11/14/21 $211.25
2021-10-14 CIBC VISA AUG 25 TO SEPT 24/21 EXPENSES-AUG 25 TO SEPT 24 $2,362.05
2021-10-14 ROGERS 234-577581309/SEPT21 INTERNET-SEPT 22 TO OCT 21 $135.59
2021-10-21 TRAZ LANDSCAPING & PROPERTY SERVICE 214443-LIBRARY GRASS CUTTING-OCT 5-LIB $33.90
2021-10-21 TRAZ LANDSCAPING & PROPERTY SERVICE 202184-LIBRARY GRASS CUTTING-SEPT 30-LIB $33.90
2021-10-21 TRAZ LANDSCAPING & PROPERTY SERVICE 202181-LIBRARY GRASS CUTTING-SEPT 21-LIB $33.90
2021-10-21 LAWNSCAPE 40940--LIBRARY GRASS CUTTING-SEPT 6-LIB $28.25
2021-10-21 LAWNSCAPE 41159-LIBRARY GRASS CUTTING-OCT 11-LIB $28.25
2021-10-27 CSP WATER TREATMENT 22342 SERVICE $367.27
2021-10-27 BELL CANADA 9058529747/OCT2021 TELEPHONE-OCTOBER $280.76
2021-10-27 BLUE HERON BOOKS 339351 BOOK $10.07
2021-10-27 BLUE HERON BOOKS 339152 BOOKS $117.41
2021-10-27 BRODART CANADA COMPANY 064147 SUPPLIES $30.81
2021-10-27 CORPORATE EXPRESS CANADA INC. C459694--00611244LIB OFFICE SUPPLIES-LIBRARY $178.35
2021-10-27 LIBRARY SERVICES CENTRE 612482 BOOKS $404.74
2021-10-27 LIBRARY SERVICES CENTRE 611361 BOOKS $702.32
2021-10-27 LIBRARY SERVICES CENTRE 611755 BOOKS $927.57
2021-10-27 BELL CANADA 9054732375/OCT2021 TELEPHONE-OCTOBER $116.10
2021-10-27 BLUE HERON BOOKS 339177 BOOKS $231.72
2021-10-27 BLUE HERON BOOKS 339832 BOOKS $167.86
2021-10-27 CORRINNE MORRISON EXPENSES-OCT/2021 EXPENSES $614.29
2021-10-27 GDL SOLUTIONS INC. 16-1110 SERVICES-OCT-LIBRARY $2,041.91
2021-10-27 RICHARDSON FIRE SYSTEMS INC. S11679IN98946 ANNUAL FIRE & LIFE SAFETY INSP $341.27



2021-10-27 UXBRIDGE HORTICULTURAL SOCIETY SEPTEMBER 23/2021 PLANTS $948.48
2021-10-27 HYDRO ONE NETWORKS INC. 200072033278/OCT2021 HYDRO-SEPT 8 TO OCT 6 $125.49
2021-10-27 11158465 CANADA INC. C/O JIM NELSON 579142 CARETAKING-OCTOBER $1,988.80
2021-10-27 LAWNSCAPE 41173-LIBRARY GRASS CUTTING-OCT 18-LIBRARY $28.25
2021-10-27 LIBRARY SERVICES CENTRE 612130 BOOKS $839.77
2021-10-27 LIBRARY SERVICES CENTRE 612910 BOOKS $913.39
2021-10-27 LYNDA SADLOWSKI 2102 LETTERING-VOLUMES OF GIVING $80.00
2021-10-27 TACOMA ENGINEERS INC. 81378 LIBRARY TOWER REPAIRS $1,300.90
2021-10-27 XEROX CANADA LTD. 85487946 COPIES $104.12

$19,113.48









•

•



•

•













•

•



•

•

•

•

•







Join OLBA Council: 3-year 
terms

Share and create resources

Discuss issues related to board 
development

Connect with the broader 
membership.

Nominations close November 15



OLA Super Conference February 1 – 5 
• OLBA Trustee Bootcamp February 5.

Virtual participation – encourage your board to 
participate on their own schedules.

Reduced fee for group registrations.



OLA and FOPL are working with 
members to develop provincial 
budget requests:

Enhanced provincial funding to keep public 
libraries sustainable, especially First Nations 
libraries. 

Provide critical e-learning support and fair 
access to modern, digital resources for all 
Ontario public libraries through the creation 
of an Ontario Digital Public Library.



Contact:  Caroline Goulding, president OLBA, cgoulding@dryden.ca
Shelagh Paterson, executive director, OLA spaterson@accessola.com



•

•

•

•



•

•

•

•



•

•

•

•





• •

•

•



• •

•

•



•

•

•

•

•

•

•











•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•





•

•




	Agenda December 2021
	Minutes October 2021
	Library Monthly Summary Report - October 2021
	Library Monthly Summary-F

	October accounts
	Vouchers Paid by Cheque

	Fall 2021 Board Assembly Meeting

